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Essex County Council
County Hall, Chelmsford
Essex, CM1 1QH

T: 0333 013 6840
www.placeservices.co.uk

FAO: Planning Department,

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
Ref: 6/2018/2665/COND

Date: 20/11/2018
HISTORIC BUILDINGS AND CONSERVATION ADVICE

Dear Sir / Madam,
RE: Ramada Hatfield, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, AL10 9RH

The application includes the submission of details pursuant to condition 4 (Part A - roof lantern, Part
D - door openings and frames, Part E - window openings and frames and Part H - Rooflights to
kitchen) on listed building consent 6/2017/2746/LB, dated 15/02/2018.

The details submitted are sufficient to discharge condition 4. The window sample has previously
been inspected on site and deemed to be acceptable. However, there is a concern with regards to
Part H as the height of the flagpole on the roof lantern appears to be shorter than that shown in
elevation drawings submitted with the original listed building consent (e.g drawing no. COMET-STL-
01-XX-DR-A-XXXX-02006 Rev. P45). The height of the flagpole should match the original.

Yours sincerely

WL i

Maria Kitts BA (Hons) MA PGCert
Senior Historic Buildings Consultant
Place Services

Note: This letter is advisory and should only be considered as the opinion formed by specialist staff in
relation to this particular matter
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